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Hanaman, Cathlene

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 1:17 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: FW: SJR Drafting Request for Sen. Cowles

Hi Cathlene, Could you please take care of this request?
Thank you ©

Lorl Parist

Senlor Programe Assistant

State of W Legislative Reference Bureau
(608)266-3561

The foolish man seeks happiness in the distance;
the wise grows it under his feet.
- J. Robert Oppenheimer

From: Miller, Evan

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 1:11 PM
To: LRB.Legal <Irblegal @legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: SIR Drafting Request for Sen. Cowles

Good afternoon,

I am looking to get a p-draft for Sen. Cowles of a Senate Joint Resolution to establish November 1% as Electa Quinney
Day in Wisconsin.

First, we wanted to check to make sure that a day such as this can be proclaimed to commemorate and recognize a
person for more than just one year. | looked at a couple of handfuls of SJRs from 2017-18, and it appeared that it was
possible to dedicate a day/week/month for more than one specific year in those where the year wasn’t mentioned, but
if this is not possible or if you have any questions, please let me know.

The draft of the language we’ve worked up is below:

Whereas, Electa "Wuhwehweeheemeew" Quinney was born into an influential family which included several Tribal
Chiefs in the Stockbridge-Munsee Band of Mohicans in 1802 in Stockbridge, Massachusetts and was educated in some of
the best boarding schools in New York and Connecticut; and

Whereas, after teaching for six years in New York, the Stockbridge-Munsee Band of Mohicans were forcibly removed
from New York, and after negotiating an agreement with the Menominee Indians, Electa Quinney moved with the
Stockbridge-Munsee Tribe to Wisconsin; and

Whereas, after arriving in Wisconsin on June 20, 1828, Electa Quinney quickly began teaching in a new one-room
schoolhouse open to both Native American and white students in Statesburg, which is now Kaukauna, and frequently
taught multiple subjects to class sizes as large as fifty students; and
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Whereas, this school was the first in Wisconsin to not charge an enrollment fee which allowed students of all

backgrounds to receive an education, and at this school Electa Quinney also became Wisconsin'’s first female teacher;
and ‘ '

Whereas, while Electa Quinney died in 1885 and was buried in Stockbridge, Wisconsin, her role in Native American

history, our public education system legacy, and the advancement of women’s rights have long proceeded her passing;
now, therefore, be it

Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That the Wisconsin Legislature proclaims November 1, the first day of
National Native American Heritage Month, as Electa Quinney Day in Wisconsin and calls upon all citizens, educators, and

students to take this opportunity to recognize the impact Electa Quinney had on Wisconsin’s early history and how her
legacy still shapes Wisconsin today.

Thank you in advance for all of your‘help on drafting this resolution.

Evan

Evan Miller Legislative Aide 1 Office of State Senator Robert Cowles
(608) 266-0484 1118 South, State Capitol | http://legis.wisconsin.gov /senate /02 /cowles
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Relating to: proclalmfiﬁg November 1 as Electa Quinney Day in Wisconsin.
ISCONSIN.

Whereas, Electa fWuhwehweeheemeew” Quinney was borjg %‘o an influential
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best boarding schools in New York and Connecticut; and
L GOuannasy o Youonde
Whereas, after feaching for six years in New York, the Stockbridge-Munsee

O

Band of Mohicans were forcibly removed from New York, and after negotiating an
agreement with the Menominee Indians, Electa Quinney moved with the
Stockbridge-Munsee Tribe to Wisconsin; and

Whereas, after arriving in Wisconsin on June 20, 1828, Electa Quinney quickly
began teaching in a new one-room schoolhouse open to both Native American and

white students in Statesburg, which is now Kaukauna, and frequently taught

- multiple subjects to class sizes as large as @’%students; and
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Whereas, this school was the first in Wisconsin onotchar an enrollment feej\,

which allowed students of all backgrounds to receive an education, and at this school
Electa Quinney also became Wisconsin’s first female teacher; and
Whereas, while Electa Quinney died i in 1885 and L Vas buried in Stockbridge,

Wisconsin, her role in Native American history, 1 11c education system ggag:@

ou “pub

and the advancement of women’s rights have long ﬁ%’ceeded herfpassmgw

therefore, be it (\Q*au%%wm‘ WW

Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That the Wisconsin
Legislature proclaims November 1, the first day of National Native American
Heritage Moﬁth, as Electa Quinney Day in Wisconsin and calls upon all citizens,
educators, and students to take this opportunity to recognize the impact Electa
Quinney had on Wisconsin’s early history and how her legacy still shapes Wisconsin
today.

(END)



Han-aman; Cathlene

From: Miller, Evan

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 10:43 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: RE: SJR Drafting Request for Sen. Cowles
Hello Cathlene,

I’m looking to make just a couple of updates to LRB 0854/P1 to create Electa Quinney Day.

First, on line 3, remove the comma after Massachusetts to now read “...Stockbridge, Massachusetts to an
influential...”

One line later in line four, remove the comma after Mohlcans and remove the ‘she’ two words later to read
..Band of Mohicans and was educated in some..

Finally on the second page in line two, remove the comma after fee to now read “...enrollment fee which
allowed students of all...”

Thank you for all of your help on this SJR!

Evan

Evan Miller Legislative Aide 1 Office of State Senator Robert Cowles
(608) 266-0484 1118 South, State Capitol | http://legis.wisconsin.gov/senate /02 /cowles

From: Miller, Evan

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 1:11 PM
To: 'Irb.legal@legis.wisconsin.gov' <Irb.legal@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: SIR Drafting Request for Sen. Cowles

Good afternoon,

lam Iooklng to get a p-draft for Sen. Cowles of a Senate Joint Resolution to establish November 1% as Electa Quinney
Day in Wisconsin.

First, we wanted to check to make sure that a day such as this can be proclaimed to commemorate and recognize a
person for more than just one year. | looked at a couple of handfuls of SIRs from 2017-18, and it appeared that it was
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

backgrounds to receive an education, and at this school Electa Quinney also became Wisconsin’s first female teacher;
and

Whereas, while Electa Quinney died in 1885 and was buried in Stockbridge, Wisconsin, her role in Native American

history, our public education system legacy, and the advancement of women'’s rights have long proceeded her passing;
now, therefore, be it ‘

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

Thank you in advance for all of your help on drafting this resolution.

Evan

Evan Miller Legislative Aide 1 Office of State Senator Robert Cowles
(608) 266-0484 1 118 South, State Capitol 1 http://legis.wisconsin.gov/senate /02 /cowles
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Relating to: proclaiming November 1 as Electa Quinney Day in Wisconsin.

Whereas, Electa “Wuhwehweeheemeew” Quinney was born in 1802 in

‘Stockbridge, Massachusettsg to an influential family which included several Tribal
V‘&,ﬁ

Chiefs in the Stockbridge-Munsee Band of Mohicansgand é?}é\}was educated in some

of the best boarding schools in New York and Connecticut; and
Whereas, after Quinney had taught for six years in New York, the
Stockbridge-Munsee Band of Mohicans were forcibly removed from New York, and

after negotiating an agreement with the Menominee Indians, Electa Quinney moved
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with the Stockbridge-Munsee Tribe to Wisconsin; and

10 Whereas, after arriving in Wisconsin on June 20, 1828, Electa Quinney quickly
11 began teaching in a new one-room schoolhouse open to both Native American and
12 white students in Statesburg, which is now Kaukauna, and frequently taught

13 multiple subjects to class sizes as large as 50 students; and
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enrollment fee;
and at this school Electa Quinney also became Wisconsin’s first female teacher; and

Whereas, while Electa Quinney died in 1885 and was buried in Stockbridge,
Wisconsin, her role in Native American history, the legacy of our public education
system, and the advancement of women’s rights have long outlasted her time on
earth; now, therefore, be it

Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That the Wisconsin

Legislature proclaims November 1, the first day of National Native American

Heritage Month, as Electa Quinney Day in Wisconsin and calls upon all citizens,
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
Stockbridge, Massachusetts to an influential family which included several Tribal
Chiefs in the Stockbridge-Munsee Band of Mohicans and was educated in some of
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

multiple subjects to class sizes as large as 50 students; and
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Whereas, this school was the first in Wisconsin that did not charge an
enrollment fee and that allowed students of all backgrounds to receive an education,
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
Legislature proclaimé November 1, the first day of National Native American
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



 Barman, Mike

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 11:04 AM

To: Parisi, Lori; Barman, Mike; Murphy, Janice; Rose, Stefanie; Walker, Dan
Subject: FW: /1 Request on LRB 0854

Thank you

From: Miller, Evan <Evan.Miller@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 11:03 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: /1 Request on LRB 0854

Hi Cathlene,

When you get a chance, could I get the jacket for LRB 0854/1.
Thanks again for all of your help on this resolution!

Best,

Evan

Evan Miller Legislative Aide 1 Office of State Senator Robert Cowles
(608) 266-0484 1118 South, State Capitol 1 http://legis.wisconsin.gov/senate/02/cowles

From: Miller, Evan
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 10:01 AM
To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: /1 Request on LRB 0854

Hi Cathlene,

I would like to request a /1 of LRB 0854. If possible, we are looking to put that out today. We would
also like to open the drafting file for Rep. Felzkowski’s office to get an Assembly companion for this
resolution.

Thank you for all your help on this resolution!

Evan

Evan Miller Legislative Aide 1 Office of State Senator Robert Cowles
(608) 266-0484 1118 South, State Capitol ] http://legis.wisconsin.gov/senate/02/cowles




